
From: Loaiza, Betsy
To: Hall, Janna
Cc: Beares, Donna; jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org
Subject: RE: FDEP 2022 2nd SA GWMR Inquiry Lena Road Landfill (44795)
Date: Friday, June 16, 2023 3:17:00 PM

Good afternoon Janna,
 

Thank you for the submission of the ADaPT data for the 2nd SA 2022 Groundwater Monitoring
Report for Lena. Upon further review of the latest permit modification, you are correct that the
facility does not have a standard due date. A submission of all data to the Department should be
made within the 60 days from the completion of laboratory analysis and the Department must be
notified at least 14 days prior to sampling of any monitoring wells. Going forward the Department
will use the notification of sampling to give us a proposed submittal due date of the Groundwater
Monitoring Report and all accompanying ADaPT data.
 
 
 
Thank you,
 

 

Betsy Loaiza
Environment Specialist II
Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office
Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911

 
 

From: Hall, Janna <JHall@scsengineers.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 12:57 PM
To: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>; Beares, Donna < >
Cc: 
Subject: RE: FDEP 2022 2nd SA GWMR Inquiry Lena Road Landfill (44795)
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,

or responding to this email.

Good afternoon Betsy,
 
We have received the ADaPT files from the lab and they have been uploaded to the FDEP portal (see
attached). I wanted to confirm that the monitoring reports for Lena Road under Permit NO: 39884-
021-SO-01 are to be submitted to the Department within 60 days from completion of laboratory

analysis. Has the due date changed to July 15th?
 
Best regards,
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This email originated from outside of SCS Engineers. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Janna Hall
Senior Project Professional
SCS Engineers
Orlando, FL
(772) 205-4348
JHall@scsengineers.com
 

From: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 2:12 PM
To: Beares, Donna <DBeares@scsengineers.com>
Cc:; Hall, Janna <JHall@scsengineers.com>
Subject: RE: FDEP 2022 2nd SA GWMR Inquiry Lena Road Landfill (44795)
 

 
Good afternoon Donna,
 

Thank you for the update, I will look forward to the submittal. Also, please be advised that the 1st

Semi-annual 2023 groundwater monitoring report will be due on July 15th 2023.
 
 
 
Thank you again,
 

 

Betsy Loaiza
Environment Specialist II
Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office
Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911

 
 

From: Beares, Donna <DBeares@scsengineers.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 1:25 PM
To: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Jacolyn Abdala <jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org>; Hall, Janna <JHall@scsengineers.com>
Subject: FW: FDEP 2022 2nd SA GWMR Inquiry Lena Road Landfill (44795)
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,

or responding to this email.
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Good afternoon Betsy,
 
We are still working with the lab to get these ADaPT files and have been told we would have them
within a couple of days. We will let you know when these files have been uploaded.
 
Thanks,
Donna
 
Donna K. Beares, P.G.
904 426 4481
Dbeares@scsengineers.com
 
 
 

From: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 9:46 AM
To: WRodriguez@scsengineers.com
Cc: Jacolyn Abdala <jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org>
Subject: FDEP 2022 2nd SA GWMR Inquiry Lena Road Landfill (44795)
 

CAUTION:This email originated from an external source. 
Be suspicious of Attachments, Links and Request for Login Information and utilize the REPORT
MESSAGE Button in Outlook if you feel this is a Phishing email.
Good morning,
 
I have recently been reassigned as the abovementioned facility’s compliance inspector. During a file

review of the 2nd Semi-annual Groundwater Monitoring Report, the ADaPT data is unable to be
located. Please resubmit all ADaPT data and notify me when complete. Please be advised that the

2nd SA GWMR was due on January 15, 2023 with the understanding that a resampling was submitted
after.
 
 
Please feel free to reach out with any questions or concerns.
 
 
Thank you,
 

Betsy Loaiza
Environment Specialist
Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office
Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911
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